



Linnda Durré, Ph.D.

🌐 P.O. Box 1093, Winter Park, FL 32790

✉️ Linnda.Durre@gmail.com | www.SurvivingTheToxicWorkplace.com

FL LMHC #MH6058

☎️ 321-948-0164 | 646-961-7767

OCCUPATIONS:

Expert Witness and Case Consultant for Personal Injury Law, Criminal Law, Family Law, and Employment Law Cases. Licensed Mental Health Counselor, Private Practice, State of Florida, April 2000 to Present, MHC License #MH6058 (Previous licenses in CA & WA) Adjunct Professor, Psychology Department, Formerly at Stetson University, Deland, FL & Rollins College, Winter Park, FL; Sports Performance Coach & Consultant to Professional, Amateur, College, and/or School Teams and/or Individuals - Worked with the Orlando Magic NBA team and pros in NFL, NBA, MLB, swimming, tennis, golf, etc.; Business and Corporate Consultant, International Motivational Speaker, Corporate Trainer, Workshop and Seminar Leader; Certified Clinical Intern Supervisor, DOH Provider #50- 2109, State of Florida, to Undergraduate Interns and Individuals; Television and Radio Talk Show Host and Co-Producer/Producer; Media Guest and Commentator; Published Writer, Author, and Columnist for the Internet, Newspapers, Magazines, E-Zines, and Websites; Books on Amazon

EDUCATION:

- ▶ Ph.D. California School of Professional Psychology, San Diego, CA: Psychology, July 1977 (now Alliant University)
- ▶ M.A. California School of Professional Psychology, San Diego, CA: Psychology, August 1975 (now Alliant University)
- ▶ B.A. Pacific Oaks College, Pasadena, CA: Human Development, June 1970

WORK EXPERIENCE:

EXPERT WITNESS & CONSULTANT TO ATTORNEYS AND LEGAL SYSTEMS

July 1975-Present Expert witness qualified in six states FL, CA, CT, GA, WA, AR. Specializing in Personal Injury Law, Criminal Law, Family Law, and Employment Law Cases. Case consultation and jury selection. Personal injury, pain and suffering, effects on: marriage, family, children, relationships, sex, career, finances, and disabling life and vocational changes; wrongful death. Sexual harassment, discrimination of all types, wrongful termination, toxic workplace, bullying, retaliation. Parental custody, social investigations, parental and child evaluations. Consulting, giving depositions, and/ or testifying across the U.S. in a variety of civil and criminal cases. Specialty in cases against psychotherapists, psychologists, psychiatrists, social workers, counselors, ministers, priests, rabbis accused of sexual abuse of their clients; working both in the prosecution of such cases, and in the formulation of proposed legislation.

BUSINESS AND CORPORATE CONSULTATION, TRAINING, SEMINARS, AND/OR SPEECHES

July 1975-Present Consultation with Fortune 500 companies, corporations, businesses, government agencies, organizations, offices, non-profit organizations, professional and trade associations, groups, and clubs, dealing with customer service training, productivity levels, motivation, job satisfaction, absenteeism, time efficiency, sexual harassment, sex discrimination, bullying, retaliation, diversity training, stress management, fund raising, income production, corporate expansion, product viability, conflict resolution, high turnover rates, task efficiency, office morale, personality conflicts, turf wars, interpersonal communication skills, personnel problems, employee benefits, decision making, toxic workplace, time efficiency, assertiveness training, management skills, cooperation, team building, branding, multi-tasking, etc.

PSYCHOTHERAPIST, PRIVATE PRACTICE – LICENSED IN FLORIDA

July 21, 1978- Present Individual psychotherapy with adults, adolescents and children; marriage, relationship, and couple counseling; family counseling; play therapy with children and adolescents; art therapy with adults, adolescents, and children; group counseling with adults, adolescents, and children; supervision of psychological assistant; undergraduate intern supervision. Court reports, CMEs, incapacity, parental and child evaluations, social investigations, etc. Dealing with: cognitive, emotional, physical, behavioral, and spiritual changes. Individual psychotherapy with adults, adolescents and children; marriage, relationship, and couple counseling; family counseling; play therapy with children and adolescents; art therapy with adults, adolescents, and children; group counseling with adults, adolescents, and children; supervision of psychological assistant and undergraduate intern supervision. Court reports, CMEs, CPEs, incapacity; family, parental and child evaluations; social investigations. Childhood and life trauma, life transitions, anxiety, depression, phobias. Addictive behavior, drug and alcohol abuse and addiction, recovery, co-dependence, children of alcoholics, adult children of alcoholics. Children and families on Medicaid; dysfunctional and abusive parents and families. Career counseling and career changes. Separation and divorce, women's issues, anger management, assertiveness training, consciousness raising, men's issues. Journal writing, dream journals, dream interpretation, repetitive dreams. Loss, grief, and mourning; death and dying. Interpersonal communication skills, stress management, decision making, guided imagery and creative visualization. Health and well-being, weight gain and loss, eating disorders. Sexuality, gender and sexuality issues: straight, gay, transgender, bisexual; Discrimination including race, sex, religion, gender, race, age. Sexual abuse, sexual harassment, rape, incest; childhood sexual abuse; child neglect, abuse and molestation, domestic violence. Custody cases, relocation, moving trauma, family dynamics, child rearing, school adjustment, parent education, parenting plans, self-confidence, self-concept, self-esteem, and self-image; values, ethics, morals, life purpose, spirituality. Previously licensed in CA (beginning 07-21-78) and state of WA (1994-1996) - both need renewing.

AUTHOR, WRITER, AND COLUMNIST

Middle School-Present Writing books (on Amazon), essays, columns in: newspapers, online publications, magazines, e-zines, professional and school publications, including Forbes, Management Issues, Orlando Business Journal, American Cities Business Journal, A & U Magazine.